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Development

October 27, 1992

New Mexico 0il Conservation Division
P. 0. Box 1980
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Attention: Jerry Sexton

Reference: Columbia Gas Development Corporation
Cave Estate #27-1
Sec.27-T148-R38E

Lea County, New Mexico
Dear Mr. Sexton:
To document our telephone conversation earlier this afternoon, the
farmer of the above referenced location has requested that Columbia
cut off the 4 foot above ground marker left when the well was
plugged and abandoned so that he may farm the area.

As per your verbal approval, Columbia will cut off the marker three
feet below ground level and cover with a plate.

Should you require any additional information, please contact me at
713/871-3482.

Sincerely,
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Wendy G. DesOrmeaux
Regulatory Coordinator

Columbia Gas Development Corporation, One Riverway, P.O. Box 1350, Houston, Texas 77251-1350



